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Solicitation for Cellphone Services Provision 
 

 

Question #1: Could the US Embassy provide a french version of the solicitation to our company? 

The internal rule of our company required a solicitation or quotation to be in French to avoid 

poor understanding. 

 Answer: The solicitation can not be translated to avoid any bad or poor understanding of 

the requirements of the contract. Refer to the Section 2, Contract clauses, paragraph 52.225-14 

Inconsistency Between English Version and Translation of Contract (FEB 2000) incorporated by 

reference. The full text of this clause stated the following: “In the event of inconsistency between 

any terms of this contract and any translation into another language, the English language 

meaning shall control”. (End of clause) 
 

Question #2: Could we have more detail or clarification about the minimum and the maximum 

call amount set in the solicitation?   

 Answer: Please see the answer to this question in the paragraphs 52.216-19 Order 

Limitations (Oct 1995) and in the subpart (b) of the clause 52.216-22 titled Indefinite Quantity 

(Oct 1995. Both clauses are listed in Section 2 titled Contract clauses. The clause 52.216-22 

stated that «“Delivery or performance shall be made only as authorized by orders issued in 

accordance with the Ordering clause.  The Contractor shall furnish to the Government, when 

and if ordered, the supplies or services specified in the Schedule up to and including the quantity 

designated in the Schedule as the “maximum.”  The Government shall order at least the quantity 

of supplies or services designated in the Schedule as the “minimum.”». 
 

Question #3: You mentioned that there might be ceiling amounts determined for each line. In 

case a user is out of call credits before the deadline, should the contractor stop the services? 

 Answer: Yes, if there are ceilings in place the contractor should stop services once the 

ceiling is met. The contractor should make available the possibility to buy more credits if they 

are needed for business purposes. 
 

Question #4 : Could we contractor know the volume of internet data Embassy will need? 

 Answer: 5Gb per phone line is estimated to be needed. 

 

 



Question #5: Could you provide detailed information about the categories of lines in use and 

listed before each pricing list : 

 Answer: The different type of lines and their primary use can be wrapped up as follows. 

An amendment to the solicitation will be issued to reflect those details:  
- 63 individual simple cell phone lines,  

- 9 cell phone and simple internet lines,  

- 8 smart links lines for telephone operators,  

- 44 cell phone and internet lines,  

- 14 kit M2M internet lines 

 

Question #6:  Should we set the additional documentation in English or French? In case we have 

any optional proposal, could we add it? 

 Answer: The contractor has to fill out and submit the solicitation and the SF1449 form as 

such. Those documents must not be modified by the prospective offerors. Any supplemental 

information, optional proposals must be submitted as addendum. 

 

Question 7: Should we quote both Alternate A and B ? 

 Answer: If possible yes, please quote both options. If your company is not able to provide 

services as proposed in option A or B, please provide a quote for the option that you are able to 

provide. 


